SF DEPARTMENT OF

Free City College Oversight Committee

Agenda “‘l |

CHILDREN YOUTH
& THEIR FAMILIES

Members: Eileen Mariano (Co-Chair), Brigitte Davila (Co-Chair), Dr. Lisa Cooper Wilkins, Nikki Hatfield, Win-Mon Kyi,
Angelica Campos, Supervisor Gordon Mar, Joanna Feit, Maria Su, Alisa Messer, Christopher Brodie, Tyler Wu, Conny Ford,
Malinalli Villalobos, Calvin Quock

Date and Time: Wednesday, May 11", 2022, 3:00pm-5:00pm
Location: Zoom Webinar Meeting Link; or Join by Telephone: 1-669-900-6833; Webinar ID: 825 3540 5259

l. Call to Order and Roll Call

1. Adoption of the Agenda
Discussion and action required

. General Public Comments
This item allows members of the public to comment generally on matters within the oversight committee’s
purview that are not on the agenda.

Iv. Resolution to Allow Teleconferenced Meetings Under CA Government Code Section 54953(e)
Discussion and action required

V. Review and Approval of March 2022 Minutes
Discussion and action required

VI. City College Update
Discussion only
Speaker: City College

VII. Discussion of Free City Funds
Discussion Only
Speaker: DCYF

VIIl. Future Agenda Items and Member Comments
Discussion Only

IX. Adjournment
Action required


https://us06web.zoom.us/s/86324928096?pwd=dFNXMkhMZ1V3TGR3Tlp0TEIzSGxXQT09

KNOW YOUR RIGHTS UNDER THE SUNSHINE ORDINANCE

Government’s duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils, and other agencies of the
City and County exist to conduct the people’s business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City
operations are open to the people’s review. For information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapters 67 of the San Francisco
Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, please contact: Sunshine Ordinance Task Force Administrator

City Hall —Room 244 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102-4683

415-554-7724 (Office); 415-554-7854 (Fax)

E-mail: SOTF@sfgov.org

Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Public Library and on the City’s
website at www.sfgov.org. Copies of explanatory documents are available to the public online at http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine or, upon request
to the Commission Secretary, at the above address or phone number.

LANGUAGE ACCESS

Per the Language Access Ordinance (Chapter 91 of the San Francisco Administrative Code), Chinese, Spanish and or Filipino (Tagalog) interpreters
will be available upon request. Meeting Minutes may be translated, if requested, after they have been adopted by the Commission. Assistance in
additional languages may be honored whenever possible. To request assistance with these services please contact Emily Davis at 415-554-8991
or Emily.Davis@dcyf.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing. Late requests will be honored if possible.

ACCESSIBLE MEETING POLICY

Per the Americans with Disabilities Act and the Language Access Ordinance, Chinese, Spanish, Filipino (Tagalog), and/or American Sign Language
interpreters will be available upon request. Additionally, every effort will be made to provide assistive listening devices and meeting materials in
alternative formats (braille or large print). Minutes may be translated after they have been adopted by the Commission. For all these requests,
please contact Emily Davis, Community Engagement Associate at least 72 hours before the meeting at 415-554-8991. Late requests will be honored
if possible. The hearing room is wheelchair accessible

In order to assist the City’s efforts to accommodate persons with severe allergies, environmental illnesses, multiple chemical sensitivity or related
disabilities, attendees at public meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to various chemical-based products. Please help the
City to accommodate these individuals.

LOBBYIST ORDINANCE

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco
Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign & Governmental Conduct Code 2.100] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about the
Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102, (415) 252-
3100, FAX (415) 252-3112, website: www.sfgov.org/ethics.

CHINESE

INEEBA IR BHE415-557-9942F55 - EFRETR  BRAEAFREIURBETRE - TRIR UMD TUERFE
Eiﬁﬁﬂﬁéﬁ%%%ﬁﬁ’ﬂ/\%?ﬁﬁﬁgziiﬁﬁﬁ .

T FRRERS S BUR T IR

BAMBES ALK, TEEFSHEMFERTELRE, TREBFHNEEE, mEEE BENEMEBNGEERAREERAMNS
. ABURRE VIR REE R R EaTE£1T ffﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁ’]é#ﬁﬂ’/&ﬁﬁ&&ﬁiﬁﬁ MRARFEEHBEIRTERZ LR (San Francisco
Administrative Code Chapter 67) THERRIEF], HEFERMERKGEHNFER, FHEHK

BAEER BE/MATHRE

#hilk : City Hall - Room 244 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102-4683

B iR %5:415-554-7724 ; {HE57F8415- 554-5163

EFEFS: SOTF@sfgov.org

EABERMX AR LLBBEABREE/ MIE, ZBTMAXEEE. URTBUAFEEwWww.sfgov.orgF SR, BB AILIEHEE
http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine B B4 B 1UMRREC 1, SRR DL SR UL LA B35S W 25 B grih & = L.


mailto:SOTF@sfgov.org
http://www.sfgov.org/
http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine
mailto:Emily.Davis@dcyf.org
http://www.sfgov.org/ethics
mailto:SOTF@sfgov.org
http://www.sfgov.org等途徑索取/
http://www.sfgov.org等途徑索取/
http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine閱覽有關的解釋文件
http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine閱覽有關的解釋文件

FEERTE

RIFEEREIEG(ZETTBCEREILE), hX. AUFEN/HFEREE (RNERE) FEABEKIIERZESREESERE. 7
ERANEZLHTEZESEARBEERMBE ., HthESIHEERGENER THERRE, LRMER, FREEITRD48/NE
B EA15-557-99428 BERZE Brandon.Shou@dcyf.org A& B &F#ZEBrandon Shoulgt . i&REAIRHMIGER, EFTRERNEE, MMEHEEIER

o

FESRERMARRRRE

RiE (EBBZEANLIEE)  (Americans with Disabilities Act) £ TEEER#EEHBI1  (Language Access Ordinance) , 13X, FEHIZFX
. EREXISREEFEEEE, BEER, REESZSRE. S50 EMEFUZHFTLUIRHEBMTEDESRETIEEX (BFanH
BREAFE) NEZEH. WERANSEEHUCZESERZTLUIRE, WMASLAEMGER FESEITt+HZ (72) MERE 415-
557-99428Brandon Shou B#&, REAFTIZIERIGER, HRTRERIGE, NEEM, EIRE=REWMGEE -

ATENTBHAEFREAREAH. RREEEAE IR CEVEFRNRERE - URAHERENAL  DEARERR - &
BEMESECEEHARNEER Y EREEBH - FHBHBATRBELEN ALHE
WERRFE VLS

1&g T=FmEans1:4]  (SF Campaign & Governmental Conduct Code 2.100) #eSsZ sk MasE AT A ITERI A T2 EEE R 42
SEf, AIREHMERITE, MFEFRLSHBMEREESMEN, B4R Van Ness 25FJ§ R0EM=FEMEERE Y, BIENEG
:415- 252-3100, {HESFRE 415-252-3112, #3iE: www.sfgov.org/ethics,

SPANISH

Para preguntas acerca de la reunion, por favor contactar el 415-934-4840. El timbrado de y el uso de teléfonos celulares, localizadores de personas,
y articulos electrdnicos que producen sonidos similares, estan prohibidos en esta reunién. Por favor tome en cuenta que el Presidente podria
ordenar el retiro de la sala de la reunién a cualquier persona(s) responsable del timbrado o el uso de un teléfono celular, localizador de personas, u
otros articulos electrénicos que producen sonidos similares.

CONOZCA SUS DERECHOS BAJO LA ORDENANZA SUNSHINE

El deber del Gobierno es servir al publico, alcanzando sus decisiones a completa vista del publico. Comisiones, juntas, concilios, y otras agencias de
la Ciudad y Condado, existen para conducir negocios de la gente. Esta ordenanza asegura que las deliberaciones se lleven a cabo ante la gente y
que las operaciones de la ciudad estén abiertas para revision de la gente. Para obtener informacion sobre sus derechos bajo la Ordenanza Sunshine
(capitulo 67 del Cédigo Administrativo de San Francisco) o para reportar una violacion de la ordenanza, por favor pdngase en contacto con:

Administrador del Grupo de Trabajo de la Ordenanza Sunshine (Sunshine Ordinance Task Force Administrator)
City Hall — Room 244 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102-4683

415-554-7724 (Oficina); 415-554-5163 (Fax);

Correo electrénico: SOTF@sfgov.org

Copias de la Ordenanza Sunshine pueden ser obtenidas del Secretario del grupo de Trabajo de la Ordenanza Sunshine, la Biblioteca Publica de San
Francisco y en la pagina web del internet de la ciudad en www.sfgov.org. Copias de documentos explicativos estan disponibles al publico por
Internet en http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine; o, pidiéndolas al Secretario de la Comision en la direcciéon o nimero telefénico mencionados arriba.

ACCESO A IDIOMAS

De acuerdo con la Ordenanza de Acceso a Idiomas “Language Access Ordinance” (Capitulo 91 del Cédigo Administrativo de San Francisco “Chapter
91 of the San Francisco Administrative Code”) intérpretes de chino, espafiol y/o filipino (tagalo) estaran disponibles de ser requeridos. Las minutas
podrén ser traducidas, de ser requeridas, luego de ser aprobadas por la Comisidn. La asistencia en idiomas adicionales se tomara en cuenta
siempre que sea posible. Para solicitar asistencia con estos servicios favor comunicarse con Prishni Murillo al 415-934-4840,

o Prishni.Murillo@dcyf.org por lo menos 48 horas antes de la reunidn. Las solicitudes tardias seran consideradas de ser posible.

POLITICA DE ACCESO A LA REUNION

De acuerdo con la Ley sobre Estadounidenses con Discapacidades (Americans with Disabilities Act) y la Ordenanza de Acceso a Idiomas (Language
Access Ordinance) intérpretes de chino, espafiol, filipino (tagalo) y lenguaje de sefias estaran disponibles de ser requeridos. En adicién, se hara
todo el esfuerzo posible para proveer un sistema mejoramiento de sonido y materiales de la reunidn en formatos alternativos. Las minutas podran


mailto:Brandon.Shou@dcyf.org
http://www.sfgov.org/ethics
mailto:SOTF@sfgov.org
http://www.sfgov.org/
http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine%3B
mailto:Prishni.Murillo@dcyf.org

ser traducidas luego de ser aprobadas por la Comisidn. Para solicitar estos servicios, favor contactar a Prishni Murillo, por lo menos 72 horas antes
de la reunidn al 415-934-4840. Las solicitudes tardias seran consideradas de ser posible. La sala de audiencia es accesible a silla de ruedas.

ORDENANZA DE CABILDEO

Individuos y entidades que influencian o intentan influenciar legislacién local o acciones administrativas podrian ser requeridos por la Ordenanza
de Cabildeo de San Francisco (SF Campaign & Governmental Conduct Code 2.100) a registrarse y a reportar actividades de cabildeo. Para mas
informacién acerca de la Ordenanza de Cabildeo, por favor contactar la Comisién de Etica: 25 de la avenida Van Ness, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA
94102, 415-252-3100, FAX 415-252-3112, sitio web: www.sfgov.org/ethics.

FILIPINO

Kung mayroon kayong mga tanong tungkol sa miting, mangyaring tumawag lang sa 415-554-8991. Ang pagtunog at paggammit ng mga cell phone,
mga pager at kagamitang may tunog ay ipinagbabawal sa pulong. Paalala po na maaaring palabasin ng Tagapangulo ang sinumang may-ari o
responsible sa ingay o tunog na mula sa cell-phone, pager o iba pang gamit na lumilikha ng ingay.

ALAMIN ANG INYONG MGA KARAPATAN SA ILALIM NG SUNSHINE ORDINANCE

Tungkulin ng Pamahalaan na paglinkuran ang publiko, maabot ito sa patas at madaling maunawaan na paraan. Ang mga komisyon, board,
kapulungan at iba pang mga ahensya ng Lungsod at County ay mananatili upang maglingkod sa pamayanan.Tinitiyak ng ordinansa na ang desisyon
0 pagpapasya ay ginagawa kasama ng mamamayan at ang mga gawaing panglungsod na napagkaisahan ay bukas sa pagsusuri ng publiko. Para sa
impormasyon ukol sa inyong karapatan sa ilalim ng Sunshine Ordinance ( Kapitulo 67 sa San Francisco Administrative Code) o para mag----------------
———————— report sa paglabag sa ordinansa, mangyaring tumawag sa Administrador ng Sunshine Ordinance Task Force .

City Hall = Room 244 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102-4683

415-554-7724 (Opisina); 415-554-7854 (Fax)

E-mail: SOTF@sfgov.org

Ang mga kopya ng Sunshine Ordinance ay makukuha sa Clerk ng Sunshine Task Force, sa pampublikong aklatan ng San Francisco at sa website ng
Lungsod sa www.sfgov.org. Mga kopya at mga dokumentong na nagpapaliwanag sa Ordinance ay makukuha online sa
http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine o sa kahilingan sa Commission Secretary, sa address sa itaas o sa numero ng telepono.

PAG-ACCESS SA WIKA

Ayon sa Language Access Ordinance (Chapter 91 ng San Francisco Administrative Code), maaaring mag-request ng mga tagapagsalin sa wikang
Tsino, Espanyol, at/o Filipino (Tagalog). Kapag hiniling, ang mga kaganapan ng miting ay maaring isalin sa ibang wika matapos ito ay aprobahan ng
komisyon. Maari din magkaroon ng tulong sa ibang wika. Sa mga ganitong uri ng kahilingan, mangyaring tumawag sa Clerk ng Commission Emily
Davis sa 415-554-8991, o Emily.Davis@dcyf.org sa hindi bababa sa 48 oras bago mag miting. Kung maari, ang mga late na hiling ay posibleng
pagbibigyan.

PATAKARAN PARA SA PAG-ACCESS NG MGA MITING

Ayon sa batas ng Americans with Disabilities Act at ng Language Access Ordinance, maaaring mag-request ng mga tagapagsalin wika sa salitang
Tsino, Espanyol, Filipino o sa may kapansanan pandinig sa American Sign Language. Bukod pa dito, sisikapin gawan ng paraan na makapaglaan ng
gamit upang lalong pabutihin ang inyong pakikinig at maibahagi ang mga kaganapan ng miting sa iba't ibang anyo (braille o malalaking print). Ang
mga kaganapan ng miting ay maaaring isalin sa ibang wika matapos ito ay aprobahan ng komisyon. Sa mga ganitong uri ng kahilingan, tumawag po
lamang kay Emily Davis sa 415-554-8991. Magbigay po lamang ng hindi bababa sa 72 oras na abiso bago ng miting. Kung maaari, ang mga late na
hiling ay posibleng tanggapin. Ang silid ng pagpupulungan ay accessible sa mga naka wheelchair.

LOBBYIST ORDINANCE

Ayon sa San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign & Governmental Conduct Code 2.100], ang mga indibidwal o mga entity na nag
iimpluensiya o sumusubok na mag impluensiya sa mga lokal na pambatasan o administrative na aksyon ay maaaring kailangan mag-register o mag-
report ng aktibidad ng lobbying. Para sa karagdagan na impormasyon tungkol sa Lobbyist Ordinance, tumawag lamang po sa San Francisco Ethics
Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102, (415) 252-3100, FAX (415) 252-3112, website: www.sfgov.org/ethics.



http://www.sfgov.org/ethics
mailto:SOTF@sfgov.org
http://www.sfgov.org/
http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine
mailto:Emily.Davis@dcyf.org
http://www.sfgov.org/ethics

SF DEPARTMENT OF

Free City College Oversight Committee

Minutes “il

CHILDREN YOUTH
& THEIR FAMILIES

Members: Eileen Mariano (Co-Chair), Brigitte Davila (Co-Chair), Dr. Lisa Cooper Wilkins, Nikki Hatfield, Win-Mon Kyi, Angelica
Campos, Supervisor Gordon Mar, Jennifer Fong, Maria Su, Alisa Messer, Christopher Brodie, Tyler Wu, Conny Ford, Malinalli
Villalobos, Calvin Quock

Date and Time: Wednesday, March 9%, 2022, 3:30pm-5:00pm
Location: Zoom Webinar Meeting Link; or Join by Telephone: 1-669-900-6833; Webinar ID: 825 3540 5259

l. Call to Order and Roll Call
A. Meeting called to order at 3:32 PM.
B. Members Present: Calvin Quock, Angelica Campos, Jennifer Fong, Alisa Messer, Eileen Mariano, Maria Su,
Gordon Mar, Win-Mon Kyi, Chris Brodie, Tyler Wu, Conny Ford, Dr. Lisa Cooper Wilkins, Brigitte Davila
C. Members Absent: Nikki Hatfield, Malinalli Villalobos

Il.  Adoption of the Agenda
A. Agenda adopted. Member Messer abstained.
B. Member Ford asked question regarding action item.
C. Member Tyler Wu motioned; Member Su seconded.

. General Public Comments
A. No public comment.

Iv. Resolution to Allow Teleconferenced Meetings Under CA Government Code Section 54953(e)
A. Resolution adopted. Messer motioned, Su seconded.

V. Review and Approval of January 2022 Minutes
A. Member Comments & Questions:
o Member Messer commented on lack of continuity of action items. Member Wu requested to
aggregate all action items and shared with Committee to hold accountability.
e Member Ford asked clarifying question regarding discussion of impact of student fees.
B. Member Wilkins motioned, Member Conny seconded. Chair Davila abstain. Minutes approved.

VL. Free City Fall 2021 Update
A. Dr. Lisa Cooper Wilkins shared the presentation on enrollment metrics. And confirmed that she is the main
point of contact for City College.
B. Member Comments & Questions
e Member Ford asked Member Wilkins for her contact information. Concerned about Fees and
structure, how it works for students. Has not seen a study or report that says that fees they do what
they are supposed. They only deter potential students and frustrate students. How many students
took advantage of the waiver? Are there students out there that did not take advantage? Member
Wilkins shared there are studies that other institutions have done. Liz Leiserson will curate some
information to share with the committee. Member Wilkins shared that some institutions have
identified a threshold for fees.
e Member Messer shared her appreciation to Member Wilkins on the information provided.


https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/us06web.zoom.us/j/82535405259___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo0YTRlM2JlOWQxNDk3NTA5YjliOThlMmZiZjNjOTRiZTo1OjRiNTU6OTViODE0YzI3MWE5NWUwNWYwMmQ4YTZkOWRlODA1MjAyNWYxYmNlMWNmZWU2NmMzNDBmZDllY2Y1NDQ4ZmNjZjp0Ok4

VII.

VIII.

o Member Quock asked if there is a way to look at enroliment data by program, to see which programs
have high enrollment by FCC students, and to ensure there’s enough sections to meet student
demands. Liz Leiserson replied that the data cannot be provided because students at community
colleges do not always necessarily belong to a program.

o Member Wu asked Member Wilkins for initial reactions to data. Member Wilkins shared she is
excited about intentional equity strategies to help the program do what it is intended to do.

e Member Messer asked if we understand why the data shows more students not using FCC than are.
When is the RP report to be completed? Member Wilkins stated that anticipated completion at the
end of Spring Semester. Hope to share a presentation at next oversight committee meeting. Liz
Leiserson said student data has been changing since the pandemic due to many external variables.

e Member Mar asked what the Fall enroliment looked at prior two years. What is the college
projecting for future semesters regarding enrollment? Member Wilkins stated an adhoc committee
formed to try to improve enrollment due to pandemic. The committee shared data that showed
decline over time from last Fall to this past Fall Semester. It is too early to tell for Spring, but still
seeing some decline. The variables continue to change; this was a statewide trend.

e Chair Davila asked if we could start collecting data now as things level off regarding the pandemic. Liz
Leiserson stated that yes, they are starting to collect data.

Free City Funds and Reserve

A.
B.

Member Calvin Quock shared the report.
Member Comments and Questions
e Member Mar stated there was not a shown increase in the reserve in academic year 21-22. Would

expect there would be an increase in the reserve due to the allocation increase and decline in
enrollment. There is also no increase in the projected ending balance of the reserve. Member Quock
replied that as outlined in the MOU, any increases in the reserve currently are based on any funds
that haven’t yet been spent. The projected ending balance is contingent on the final amount of
annual spending as shown in the audit. Member Quock will find out and let the committee know
when the final audit results are complete, which may be later in the calendar year. Member Mar and
Member Messer asked Director Su about withdrawal of the $1M reserve fund. Director Su stated
that DCYF is still working with the Controller’s Office and Mayor’s Office and will report back.

Use of Free City Funds

A.
B.

C.
D.

Jay Liao shared the presentation.

Chair Davila asked if there can be more enrollment and registration staff, and if that would be an eligible use
of funds. Jay Liao will follow-up. Member Fong agreed.

Member Ford requested a report at next meeting regarding standing fees for FCC students.

Member Kyi requested to meet earlier than June. Revisit demographic topics and expand FCC, and the
reserves that we re moved around. Asked for subcommittees.

Member Messer agreed to meet sooner rather than later. Encouraged everyone to look at FCC annual report.

Future Agenda Items and Member Comments
Tabled for the next meeting.

Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 5:08pm.



CITY

COLLEGE
OF SAN FRANCISCO

City College of San Francisco
$pring 2022 Update

FCC OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEETING
WEDNESDAY

MAY 11, 2022

Dr. Lisa Cooper Wilkins



CITY

COLLEGE

OF 5AN FRANCISCO

Overview

sSpring 2022 FFC Program Participation Report
=Spring 2022 FCC Enrollment Metrics Report
"Important Considerations

=Future Agenda ltem

"Q&A



CITY

COLLEGE

(FF SAN FRENCISCD

Free City College - Program Participation Report

Report Date: 4,/20/2022

Summary data by semester

Fresa City College [FCC) FCL Enrl Fee Walwer FOC Repaymant FOC Gramt Pald Billed Units Dropped Units  Excused Units

Category Student count amunt amount amount total total total
Fall 2020

FCC Enrl Fee Walver 8,332 [%2,659,145.00] 52 530000 .- 57,9510 |125.5) 87270

FCC Grant Paid 3,951 - - %1,7958 BE64.50 36,564 0 [54.5) 72855

Mo FCC 2,788 - -- - 48,1735 (S02.0) 18, 865.5
Total for Fall 2020 21,073 [%2.659,145.00) 52,530.00 51,798 E64.50 142 ,688.5 (GE2 O) 348780
Spring 2021

FCC Enrl Fee Walwver 2,181 ($2,583,245.00) £414.00 - 62,6750 [(6,518.5) 31295

FCC Grant Paid 4,087 -- - 51,837 60221 43,0385 (5,981.5) G6,338.5

Mo FCC &.,340 - -- - 61,1235 (15, 644.0) 17,0845
Total for Spring 2021 10,608 (%2,583,245.00) £414 .00 %1,837 60221 166,837.0 (28,1440 31,5575
Summer 2021

FCC Enrl Fee Walwver 1,967 (5379,730.00) 52,300.00 - 885710 |B65.2.0) BO2.0

FCC Grant Paid 1,216 -- - 5250,121.00 5,149.5 (909.5) D05

Mo FCC 3,202 -- - - 13,5560 (4,0255) 3,610.0
Total for Summer 2021 6,385 [$379,730.00) %2 .300.00 £250,121.00 28,5625 (5.587.0) 51125
CCSF Owerall Total 48,066 (55.622,120.00) 55,244 00 53, 8E6,587.71 338,088.0 (34,413.0) F1,548.0

Definitions and Dats Sowrce

- FOC Bnrl Fes Waiver - Enralbmemt fees veaived pricer to refund deadline, before repaymssmts.
- FOO Aepayment - Repaymemts for dropped classes that had been waived by Enrallimeemt Fee Waiser. [Rot applicable toGrant. p
= FOC Gramk Faid -~ Disbursed gramts,. incddudes adjustmemts.
- Billed Wnits - Tota| enrolled units as of the refund deadline. Does not include =sxcesed withdrases s
- Drapped nits - Total billable units dropped or withdrasan.
- Excused Units - Wnits naot bdlled to student in special circumistamnces, e . excused withdrasals.
- Enmralime=mt fees = 5496 per umik

i/ fa= record dates:
001,00 SO S
B 1A 202F 23901 PR

U=ser Marme: sleizersan

Canmection: FPROD i1

S - PO AT A SO 0T 0. BOPR FCC Paviicips o Sfetics PO 1.8 SFTS

DFRAFT

Repgort timestamp: 4//20,/2022 S5:59:50 M



(R
COLLEGE Free City College - Enrollment Metrics Report

OF 5AN FRANLISD Report date: 4/20/2022

Summary data by semester

Free City College (FCC) - fverage FOC Billed Units Earned Units Students with Students withh Full Time [12+]
Category Stadend coumk amaunt average average Drop/Withdrawl Zero Units Earned  student count
Fall 2020
FCC Enrl Fea \Waiver E334 ($318.77) 7.0 6.9 50 3 1,466
FCC sramnt Paid 3951 545529 93 = 31 2949 1.672
Ko FOC B 7EE —_ 55 54 TE 2376 1 500
Total for Fall 2020 21 073 - [ - =T 159 2 67TE 4 0358
Spring 2021
FCC Enrl Fee Waiver E1E1 [(5315.71) i 6.9 1,521 1 1,298
FCOC Gramt Paid 4 087 5449 632 105 9.1 1,131 341 1631
Ko FOC B 340 — 73 55 2970 2307 1,715
Total for Spring 2021 20 60E - 81 6.7 5,612 Z 549 d,744
Summer 2021
FCC Enrl Fee Waiver 1967 (5191 88} 4.5 q_2 187 1 19
FCC isrant Faid 1216 5205.69 51 q_3 31 10Z 2
Mo FOC 3202 —_ 4.2 20 ooz 82332 49
Total for Summer 2021 6385 - 45 ib 1,410 935 F0
Owerall Total 48 66 - T 63 7,191 6262 9,752
Defimiticns and Data Source Blim record date: S/10/2020 90006 AR
- Studemnt cownt -unduplicated count of stsdents within the row category. Flax recard date: 3142027 3:39:-19 PR
-Ayerage FCC amaunt -amount of Free City College funds used per student.
= Billed Units average -units enrodled as of the refund deadiine. Does not indude excused withdrawais. Lhner Paaimee eleizerson

Exrmed Uitz avwerage - credit units completed with a paissing grade.
= Students with Orop ithedrasal - nuember of students with a ny unets dropped ar sathdraswn afeer refund deadlime.
-Students with Zero Units Earned - number of students wha samed sero wnits, dropped or seth deew 3l enrocliments.
= Full Time [12+}stwdent coumnt - mumber af students who enrclled full timse |12 or more attemoted units L

DHLAFT Repart timestamp: 4202022 5:56:36 PM

Conreectican: PROO 01

B - AU N B AIOIL O DAL N Pevicrpainn Badnss SOUDRUITE BETE




Financial Aid-related Updates

A B c D
Term Total Students Enrolled | APPLIED FA OR CCPG | AWARDED FA

Spring 2022 19645 6411 16546
Summer 2021 6845 2426 2099
Fall 2021 20564 7011 17849

Column A represents= the Term

Column B represents = Total Student enrolled
Column C represents= Total students who applied for FAFSA, CADAA, or CCPG
Column D represents= Total students who received some type of award



Next Presentation: Student Equity

"= TheRPGrou

% B R S
OF SERVICE




CITY

COLLEGE

OF 5AN FRANCISCO

Q&A




CITY
COLLEGE

OF 5AN FRANCISCO




SF DEPARTMENT OF

dii

CHILDREN YOUTH
& THEIR FAMILIES

Free City College
Oversight Committee:

Free City College Fund & " =%, &%
Reserve Use Options ' LN

May 11, 2022
3:00-5:00p



Program Year

Academic Year

Funding Formula

Baseline Funding

CPI Forecast *

1 2019-20 S15 M S 15,000,000
2 2020-21 S15.7 M S 15,700,000
3 2021-22 S$16.4 M S 16,400,000
4 2022-23 S 16,944,480 3.32%
5 2023-24 S 16,862,480 2.82%
6 2024-25 $16.4 M (Flat) + S 16,844,440 2.71%
7/ 2025-26 S 16,821,800 2.57%
CPIl Factor
8 2026-27 S 16,821,800 2.57%
9 2027-28 S 16,821,800 2.57%
10 2028-29 S 16,821,800 2.57%

* CPI Forecast is the latest as of 3/7/2022.
CPI Forecast is updated every year in the March update of the Five-Year Financial Plan.




Current reserve fund level in Academic Year (AY) 2021-22 is $5.3 M.
=AY 2020-21began with $2 M carryover from the prior MOU.

=AY 2020-21had $4.3 M returned to the reserve from unspent funds and ineligible spending, bringing the
ending balance to $6.3 M.

=AY 2021-22 had $1 M of reserve appropriated in the budget, bringing the ending balance to $5.3 M.

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Year 9 Year 10
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 2028-29

RESERVE, Fund 10020, Acct 598040

Starting Balance 2.0 2.0 6.3 53 53 53 53 5.3 53 53
Deposit Rule Y1 - Y4 All Unspent/Ineligible to Reserve Y5 - Y10 50% Unspent/Ineligible to Reserve / 50% to GF
(+) Deposits - 4.3 - - - - - - - -
(-) Withdrawals - - (1.0)
Ending Balance 2.0 6.3 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53
Reserve Cap 8.4 8.4 8.4 8.4 8.4 8.4
(Over)/Under Cap 3.1 3.1 3.1 31 3.1 31

Deposits to General Fund - -



The Free City College Reserve (Reserve) was initially seeded at $2 M, for the purpose of supporting
any additional Free City College Program-associated expenditures.

Deposits

= |n Years 1-4, unspent funds and ineligible spending (as determined by the annual audit), would
be deposited to the Reserve.

= |n Years 5-10, 50% of unspent funds and ineligible spending would be deposited to the Reserve
up to the cap, and 50% would return to the City’s General Fund.

= The capis equal to 50% of the future year’s funding.
Withdrawals

= Can be appropriated to support Free City College Program costs, as outlined in the
Administrative Code and MOU agreement.

= Withdrawals are subject to the authority of Mayor and Board to make appropriations.



Reserve Fund Use Parameters

e Enrollment fees and grants related to Free City must first be fully funded before
reserve funds are used for other programming or uses.

* Any use of reserve funds must be associated with the Free City College effort with DCYF
approval.

* Programs or use of funds should be fiscally sustainable:
* One-time uses or short-term are usually the best use of reserve funds

* Ongoing uses will need to be sustainable (i.e. if enrollment/grant costs of Free City
increase, ongoing programs drawing down funds from the Reserve could risk facing a

shortfall)

* Programs should be properly resourced with infrastructure and support to
implement successfully



Reserve Fund Usage Proposals from Committee:

Equity Based Projects
e Support historically marginalized students participate in FCC

* Buildingan equity framework around Free City; how to help students persist and succeed—more full-
time, with wraparound supports will more likely finish degrees

Bolstering Enroliment and Retention
* Pilot Incentive—Stipend to students for retention

* Support College and Career Readiness enrollment by partnering with SFUSD

Financial Support
* Administrative Support for Financial Aid

* Financial Literacy and Financial Education workshops: Extending invitations to FCC students, outreach to FCC
and
other supportservices available

* Relief of outstanding fees

Lifelong Learning: Older adult skills, serve broader community as well

Recovery of City College students from the pandemic

Support for undocumented students



SF DEPARTMENT OF

dii
a great place to grow up
& THEIR FAMILIES




	FCC May 11th Meeting Packet
	FCC Oversight Committee Meeting Agenda - May 2022
	FCC Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes - March 2022

	FCC and DCYF Presentation_FINAL May 2022
	City College of San Francisco Spring 2022 Update
	Overview
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Financial Aid-related Updates
	Next Presentation: Student Equity
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Free City College Oversight Committee:
	Funding Schedule
	Reserve Amount
	Reserve Mechanics
	Reserve Fund Use Parameters
	Reserve Fund Usage Proposals from Committee:
	Slide Number 15


